New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

Division of Solid & Hazardous Materials, Region 8
6274 East Avon-Lima Road, Avon, NY 14414-9516
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Alexander B. Grannis
Commissioner

April 27, 2010

Mr. Joseph Boyles -
Special Waste Manager / Casella - Western Regio
6653 Herdman Road
Angelica, NY 14709

Mr. Michael Krusen
Deputy County Executive
John H. Hazlett Building
203 Lake Street

PO Box 588

Elmira, NY 14902-0588

Dear Mr. Boyles:

RE: Chemung County Landfill Permit Modification Appl. - Tonnage Rate
Increase DEC ID# 8-0728-00004/00013 '
Town of Chemung, Chemung County
Special Waste Characterization Profiles #2060 and # 2067

This letter serves to confirm my verbal request for additional information for the two waste
streams referenced above. This request is made pursuant to 6 NYCRR 621.14(b), which states,
"At any time during the review of an application for a new permit, modification, or renewal, the
department may request in writing any additional information which is reasonably necessary to
make any findings or determinations required by law. Such a request must be explicit, and must
indicate the reasonable date by which the department is to receive the information. Failure to
provide such information by the date specified in the request may be grounds for permit denial."

This office has/is requesting the following information for the two waste streams;

1) A description of the liquid involved in the spills and details on how the spills occurred.
For Profile # 2067 please indicate if the liquid was spilled before or after being filtered
with the 20 micron filter at the site of the spill. .

2) A copy of any Pennsylvania DEP spill reports that were generated as a result of the spills.

3) A copy of the most recent analytical data provide to the WWTP at which the liquids were
most recently disposed.
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4) An estimation of the volume of liquid that was (a) involved in each spill, (b) recovered in
each spill, and (c) absorbed by the soil in each spill.

5) The of amount waste accepted for disposal from each spill,

6) Radiological analysis of the liquid currently in the storage tanks of the wells that
generated the liquid involved in the spills.

7) The result of any and all analytical analysis of samples taken from the waste before it
was disposed of in the landfill.

8) Any other information or chemical analysis your company, or the generator of the waste
believes would improve the Department’s understanding,.

Please note the Department acknowledges that some of this information has already been

provided. However, the additional requested information is necessary for the Department's

evaluation. We are also asking that all the requested information be submitted as one report in

the interest of clarity.

Please submit this report no later than June 1, 2010.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (585) 226-5414.
Sincerely,
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y M. Maslanka
Environmental Engineer
Division of Solid & Hazardous Materials

cc: Thomas Kump PE,;  Chemung County DOH

Carla Canjar, CLLLC

Scott Foti, NYSDEC
Lisa Schwartz, NYSDEC
Tim Rice NYSDEC

Lisa Porter NYSDEC



